Stammler, Theodor B

om: Smith, Daniel R [Daniel.R.Smith @ parsons.com]
pent: Tuesday, November 04, 2003 5:28 PM
To: ‘Stammler, Ted'; 'Petty, H. L."; 'Hedgecoth, Missy'; 'Bowers, Larry C'
Subject: FW: TVA - Visit to Chattanooga

Pending approval of the subcontract for Ardaman and associates, below is their travel
schedule.

Note that we're planning on meeting in Chattanooga the first day, and the site the second
day. We may need to get an early start on the second day as that is going to be the site
visit.

Ted, we will need to schedule a conference room at TVA. There may be two of us attending
from Parsons. I don't know how may others TVA will want to invite yet. Might want to
discuss with Lynn.

Thanks
Dan

————— Original Message-----

From: Boles, Edie [mailto:EBOLES@ardaman.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 04, 2003 5:11 PM

To: 'Daniel.R.Smith@parsons.com'

Cc: Wissa, A (Shared); Ingra, Tom

Subject: TVA - Visit to Chattanooga

‘am sending an itinerary for Dr. Anwar Wissa and Tom Ingra for their trip to Chattanooga
on November 19, 2003, returning Nov. 20.

Reservations have been made at the Clarion Hotel, Chattanooga, and they will have a rental
car. Please let us know if you need further information.

Edie Boles

Executive Assistant
Ardaman & Associates, Inc.
407-855-3860
eboles@ardaman.com

Flight summary

Please confirm your flight at least 24 hours prior to scheduled departure (72 hours prior
for flights to Hawaii and international destinations). You may check your flight status
online, or contact the airline directly.

Wed 19-Nov-03

Orlando (MCO)

Depart 5:45 am to Atlanta (ATL)
Arrive 7:10 am

Terminal S 397 mi (639 km)
Duration: lhr 25mn

Delta

Flight: 834

Economy/Coach Class (11F, 11G), Boeing 767-300, 90% on time

TVA-00003748



‘t lanta (ATL)

Depart 8:48 am
Terminal S to Chattanooga (CHA)
Arrive 9:45 am 107 mi (172 km)
Duration: Ohr 57mn

Delta

Flight: 4233

OPERATED BY ATLANTIC SOUTHEAST

Economy/Coach Class (04D, 05D), ATR 72,

Total miles: 504 mi (811 km)

60% on time

Total duration: 2hr 22mn (4hr Omn with connections)

Thu 20-Nov-03

Chattanooga (CHA)

Depart 6:05 pm to Atlanta (ATL)
rrive 6:55 pm

rminal S 107 mi (172 km)

ration: Ohr 50mn

Delta

Flight: 4180

OPERATED BY ATLANTIC SOUTHEAST

Economy/Coach Class (03D, 04D), Canadair RJ,

Atlanta (ATL)

Depart 8:35 pm

Terminal S to Orlando (MCO)
Arrive 10:01 pm 397 mi (639 km)
Duration: lhr 26mn

Delta

Flight: 1567

Economy/Coach Class (19B, 19A), Boeing 767,

90% on time

80% on time

TVA-00003749



